Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30989
DESCRIPTION | QTy I PAID
PermitTRAK (5145.00)
ERES2407-0017 Address: 145 LYNNVILLECT  APN: 0662-51-4798.000 ($145.00)
LAND USE FEES ($25.00)
1/22/2025: Contractor not doing job l 0 ($25.00)
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES ($120.00)

1/22/2025: Contractor not doing job ($120.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30989 (5145.00)

Date Paid: Wednesday, January 22, 2025
Paid By: Top Tier Solar Solutions, LLC
Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10224940361

Printed: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 3:42 PM l1of1 E:‘
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Refund was successful.




Override was successful.
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Reference Number: 10224940361




Donna Johnson

B R
From: ‘ Central Permitting Mailbox
Sent: ‘ Friday, January 17, 2025 11:28 AM
To: . North Carolina Compliance; Central Permitting Mailbox
Subject: RE: Permit Cancellation Request

| will process the refund. | cannot refund the plan review fee though.

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson
Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | djohnson@harnett org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett. org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: North Carolina Compliance <nc@toptiersolarsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:56 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Permit Cancellation Request

Good morning,

The homeowner located t 145 Lynnville Court, Lillington, NC, 27546 has decided to cancel their contract with Top Tier
Solar Solutions, LLC. Could you please cancel/void/withdraw permit # ERES2407-0017. Should any refunds be due please
send them via check to:

Top Tier Solar Solutions, LLC
1530 Center Park Drive, Charlotte, NC, 28217

Thank you!




DI Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
Harnett Harnett County WEBS5570

COUNTY

DESCRIPTION l QTty ’ PAID
PermitTRAK $170.00
ERES2407-0017 Address: 145 LYNNVILLE CT APN: 0662-51-4798.000 $170.00

LAND USE FEES $25.00

LAND USE PERMIT FEE T 0 [ $25.00

PLAN REVIEW FEES $25.00

PLAN REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL | 0 ] $25.00

RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES $120.00

RESIDENTIAL SOLAR PANEL FEE $120.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: WEB5570

}.22-725¢ 2'.18p - 75.00

lo(Lane, No. 1022144 02¢] 91500

Date Paid: Monday, July 08, 2024
Paid By: AEC1704

Cashier: ECON

Pay Method: CREDIT 10047891195

=

Printed: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:26 AM 1of1




